United States District Court for the District of Utah
Judge David Nuffer

SUPPLEMENTAL JUROR QUESTIONNAIRE – CIVIL CASE

Please circle the letter of each question to which you would answer “yes.” You may be asked to explain your “yes” answers, and you may do so privately if desired.

A. Have you served as a juror in a previous jury trial or as a member of a grand jury in either a federal or state court? The judge will ask you if the trial was criminal or civil, whether the jury reached a verdict and what it was, and whether it was a positive or negative experience.
B. Have you, a member of your immediate family, or a close friend ever been employed in the legal profession? The judge will ask you the name of this person, who they work for and what type of work they do.
C. Have you been involved, in any court, in a civil lawsuit (other than a divorce proceeding) that concerned you, any member of my family, or a close friend, either as a plaintiff, a defendant, or a witness? The judge will ask you about the case.
D. Do you have a close friend or family member that works in the insurance, real estate, title insurance, mortgage or escrow business?
E. Have you, a close friend or family member used the services of a title insurance or escrow company recently?
F. Have you, a close friend or family member had a negative experience with a title insurance or escrow company?
G. Have you been accused of breaching a contract?
H. Have you, a close friend or family member been involved in a serious dispute or lawsuit with an employer?
I. Do you now have or have you had a written employment agreement or worked for a company with policies and procedures that imposed obligations of confidentiality, restrictions on your ability to compete with your employer after employment ended, or restrictions on your ability to solicit your employer’s other employees after you leave your employment?
J. Have you, a close friend or family member been involved in a dispute or lawsuit concerning non-competition, non-solicitation, or confidentiality agreements?
K. Do you have strong opinions in favor of or against non-competition, non-solicitation, or confidentiality obligations imposed on employees by employers?
L. Is something else that you have not disclosed that might prevent you from being fair and impartial?
M. Do you have another reason that may mean you should not serve on this jury?
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